#### **BEFORE THE**

#### WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Frontier Communications	)	
Northwest Inc.'s Petition to be Regulated	)	
as a Competitive Telecommunications	)	Docket No. UT-121994
Company Pursuant to RCW 80.26.320	)	
	)	

## EXHIBIT\_\_AHA-3

Table of Contents 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet 1 Canceling Table of Contents 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>SECTION</u>		
1	INDEX	
2	RULES AND REGULATIONS	
3	PROMOTIONS AND MARKET RESEARCH PROGRAMS	
4	NETWORK ACCESS SERVICES	
5	SERVICE CHARGES	
6	CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES	
7	DIGITAL SERVICES	
8	PACKAGED SERVICES	
9	OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES	
10	GENERAL SERVICES	
11	CUSTOMIZED MULTI-LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE/DIGITAL (ISDN) CUSTOMIZED MULTI-LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE	
12	E9-1-1 EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICE	
13	ENHANCED SERVICE PROVIDERS (ESPs) SERVICES	
14	CUSTOMER REWARDS PROGRAMS	
15	811 DIALING SERVICE	
16	COMPETITVE RESPONSE	
17	SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS (GRANDFATHERED)	
18	VERSALINE CENTREX SERVICE	(N)

Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 2 Canceling **Table of Contents Original Sheet 2** 

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Section Subject

TITLE PAGE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

**SYMBOLS** 

**INDEX** 1

2 **RULES AND REGULATIONS** 

> Application Definitions

**General Regulations** 

Abuse or Fraudulent Use of Service Construction of Outside Plant Facilities Customer Premises Inside Wire (CPIW)

**Demarcation Point** 

Directories

Discontinuance of Service

Establishment and Furnishing of Services

Late Payment Charge

Lifeline/Washington Telephone Assistance Program

Tribal Link Up

Native American Lifeline **Obligation of Company** Resale of Service Service Extensions

Slamming

**Telephone Numbers** 

Temporary Service or Speculative Projects

Termination Liability

(C)

Advice No. 3322

Issued: March 8, 2012 Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc. By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

Effective: April 1, 2012

Effective: June 16, 2011

Table of Contents 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet 3 Canceling Table of Contents 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet 3

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

<u>Section</u>	<u>Subject</u>	
3	PROMOTIONS AND MARKET RESEARCH PROGRAMS	
4	NETWORK ACCESS SERVICES	
5	SERVICE CHARGES	
6	CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES	
7	DIGITAL SERVICES  DS1 Cyber Service Digital Channel Service Digital (ISDN) Single Line Flexible Digital Channel Serivce Service ISDN - Primary Rate Interface (PRI) Shared Private Line Services Fiber Connect Service Digital Data Service Switched Data Service	(T) (T)
8	PACKAGED SERVICES Custom Line Telephone Service Local Packages	

(T)

#### Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 4 Canceling Table of Contents Original Sheet 4

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Section</u>	<u>Subject</u>
9	OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES Call Referral Service Directory Assistance Plus Directory Listings Local Directory Assistance Service Local Operator Services National Directory Assistance/Customer Name and Address Service Special Telephone Numbers
10	GENERAL SERVICES Alarm Signal Transport Service Billed Number Screening Service (BNS) Business Dial Up Service Business Traffic Study Service Call Restriction Services Combination Main Service Connection with Miscellaneous Common Carriers Custom Redirect Service Detailed Billing Service Direct Inward-Outward Dialing Service Direct Inward-Outward Dialing Service Emergency Alerting System Extended Basic Referral Foreign Exchange Service Interexchange Receiving Service Line Hunt and Stop Hunt Services Off Premises Extension (OPX) Service Private Line Non-Digital Service Public Access Line (PAL) Call Restriction Service Reserve Telephone Numbers Special Billing Number Service Summary Billing Service Suspension Service Tax Adjustments Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) System Vacation Service

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011 Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc. By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs Table of Contents 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet 5 Canceling Table of Contents 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet 5

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Section</u>	<u>Subject</u>
11	CUSTOMIZED MULTI-LINE TELPHONE SERVICE/DIGITAL (ISDN) CUSTOMIZED MULTI-LINE TELPHONE SERVICE
12	E9-1-1 EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICE
13	ENHANCED SERVICE PROVIDERS (ESPs) SERVICES
14	CUSTOMER REWARDS PROGRAMS
15	811 DIALING SERVICE
16	COMPETITIVE RESPONSE
17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 1	SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS (GRANDFATHERED) Custom Calling Services Fractional T1 Service Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Digital Primary Rate Interface (PRI) Multi-Media Data Service (MMDS) Community Volunteer Fire Reporting System Digital Data Service Fire Reporting Service Mileage Off Premises Extension (OPX) Service Private Line Burglar Alarm Service Telephone Answering Service Transfer Service Customized Multi-line Telephone Service/Digital (ISDN) Customized Multi-line Telephone Service Private Switch (PS) 9-1-1 Service Network Access Service Public Access Line (PAL) Service Coin Line Service Custom Routing Service Not Ready for Service Credit
18	VERSALINE CENTREX SERVICE

(N)

Effective: February 26, 2011

Section 1 1st Revised Sheet 1 Canceling Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

<u>Item</u>	<u>Section</u>	
811 Dialing Service	16	
Abuse of Service	2	
Access, Facilities for Intrastate - See WN U-16		
Additional Listings	9	
Advance Payments	2	
Alarm Signal Transport Service	10	
Allowance for Interruptions of Service	2	
Application of Regulations	2	
Base Rate Area Maps - See WN U-7		
Basic Calling Service	4	
Bill Processing and Collection Services - See Catalog - Ancillary Services		(T)
Billed Number Screening Service (BNS)	10	
Billing, Customer	2	
Billing Number Service-Special	10	
Business Dial Up Service	10	
Business Rewards Program	14	(T)
Business Traffic Study Service	10	
Busy Verification and Interrupt Service	9	
Call Referral Service	9	
Call Processing - See WN U-16		
Call Recording - See WN U-16		
Call Restriction Services	10	
Calling Services	6	
Change Charge	5	
Check Charge, Returned	5	
City Tax	10	
Coin Line Service	4	
Combination Main Service	10	
Community Volunteer Fire Reporting System	17	
Competitive Response	16	

Section 1 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet 2 Canceling 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet 2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

<u>Item</u>	Section	
Connection with Miscellaneous Common Carriers	10	
Construction, Foreign Exchange Service		
(see Construction of Outside Plant Facilities)	2	
Construction of Outside Plant Facilities	2	
Contract Period, Minimum	2	
Contractual Arrangements	2	
Custom Calling Service	6	
Service Limited to Existing Customers	17	
Custom Redirect Service	10	
Custom Routing Service	17	
Customer Billing	2	
Custom Line Telephone Service	8	
Customer Premises Inside Wire (CPIW)	2	
Customer-provided Telephone	2	
Customer Rewards Programs	14	
Customized Munti-line Telephone Service/Digital (ISDN) Customized Munti-line Telephone Service	11	
Service Limited to Existing Customers	17	
DS1 Cyber Service	7	
Definitions	2	
Demarcation Point	2	
Denial of Service	2	
Deposits	2	
Detailed Billing Service	10	
Digital Channel Service	7	
Digital Data Service	7	
Service Limited to Existing Customers	17	
Digital (ISDN) Single Line Service	7	
Extended Basic Referral	10	
Direct Inward Dialing Service	10	
Directories	2	
Directory Assistance - Carriers - See WN U-16		
Directory Asssitance Plus	9	(T)
Directory Listings	9	
Disconnection of Service	2	

Section 1 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet 3 Canceling 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet 3

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

<u>ltem</u>	<u>Section</u>	
Emergency Alerting System	10	
Enhanced Emergency Number Service, E9-1-1 End User Facilities for Intrastate Access - See WN U-16	12	
Enhanced Call Forwarding	6	
Enhanced Service Providers (ESPs) Service	13	
Establishment and Furnishing of Service	2	
Exchange Area Maps - See WN U-7		
Facilities for Intrastate Access (FIA) - See WN U-16		
FIA - See WN U-16		
FIA (End User) - See WN U-16		
Fiber Connect Service	7	(T)
Flexible Digital Channel Service	7	(T)
Foreign Listing	9	
Foreign Exchange Service	10	
Foreign Exchange Service Construction Charges		
(see Construction of Outside Plant Facilities)	2	
Fractional T1 (FT1) Service	17	
Fraudulent Use of Service	2	
Furnishing of Service - Obligation of Telephone Company	2	
Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) PRI	7	
Interexchange Receiving Service	10	
Intereffice Milegge See WN II 14	10	
Interoffice Mileage See WN U-16 Interruptions of Service, Allowance For	2	
Intrastate Access, Facilities for - See WN U-16	Z	
ISDN Primary Rate Interface (PRI)	7	
,	,	

Section 1 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet 4 Canceling 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet 4

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### <u>INDEX</u>

<u>Item</u>	<u>Section</u>	
Late Payment Charge Liability Of Company Lifeline/Washington Telephone Assistance Program Line Extension Charges (Special Construction) Also See Service Extensions Line Hunt	2 2 2 2 10	(1/2)
Listings, Directory Local Calling Plans (LCP) Local Directory Assistance - Also see Washington Catalog for Competitively Classified Intrastate Services Local Operator Services Local Packages Local Service Rates Long Distance Telephone Service (Message Telecommunications Service) - See Washington Catalog for Competitively Classified Intrastate Services	9 4 9 9 8 4	(K)
Maintenance and Repair Maps - See WN U-7 Market Research Programs Message Toll Telephone Service - See Washington Catalog for Competitively Classified Intrastate Services Mileage Charges Minimum Contract Period Miscellaneous Common Carriers, Connection with Multilocation Customized Multi-line Telephone Service Multi-Media Data Service (MMDS)	2 3 17 2 10 11 17	
National Directory Assistance/Customer Name and Address Service - Also see Washington Catalog for Competitively Classified Intrastate Services Native American Lifeline Network Access Rates Network Access Service Fee 9-1-1 Emergency Telephone Service Nonlisted Service Nonpayment of Customer Bills Nonpublished Service	9 4 4 12 9 2 9	
(K) Material relocated to Sheet 7.		(N)

Advice No. 3322

Issued: March 22, 2012 Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc. By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs Effective: April 1, 2012

Effective: December 23, 2010

#### Section 1 Original Sheet 5

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

<u>Item</u>	Section
Obligation of Telephone Company	2
Obscene Language	2
Off Premises Extension (OPX) Service	10
Services Limited to Existing Customers	17
Overpayment Liability	2
Overtime Charge	2
Ownership of Equipment	2
Packet Switching Network Services	17
PAL Call Restriction Service	10
Payment for Services	2
Private Line Burglar Alarm Service	17
Private Line Non-Digital Service	10
Private Switch (PS) ALI 9-1-1 Service	12
Service Limited to Existing Customers	17
Promotions	3
Provision of Equipment	2
Public Access Line	4
Public Access Line (PAL) Call Restriction Service	10
ReDirect Service	6
Regulations, Rules and Definitions	2
Remote Call Forwarding (RCF) Service	6
Resale of Service	2
Reserve Telephone Numbers	10
Restoral Charge - Nonpayment	5
Returned Check Charge	5
Rules and Regulations	2

Effective: December 23, 2010

#### Section 1 Original Sheet 6

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

	INDEX	
<u>Item</u>		<u>section</u>
Seasonal Service		
Vacation Service		10
Suspension Service		10
Service Call due to Customer-provided Equipment		5
Service Charges		5
Service Extensions		2
Service Fee - Network Access		4
Service Performance Guarantee		2
Service Rates - Local		4
Shared Private Line Services		7
Special Billing Number Service		10
Special Construction of Outside Plant Facilities		2
Special Telephone Numbers		9
Speculative Projects		2
Split Referral Service		9
Stop Hunt Arrangement		10
Summary Billing Service		10
Supersedure		2
Supersedure, Public Access Line (PAL) Service		4
Supersedure, Coin Line Service		4
Supplemental Service Area (SSA) Chelan		4
Suspension Service		10
Switched Data Services		7
Symbols	T	of C

Section 1 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Sheet 7 Canceling 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet 7

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **INDEX**

<u>Item</u>	<u>Section</u>	
Tax Adjustments	10	
Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) System	10	
Telephone Answering Service	17	
Telephone Assistance Program, Washington	2	
Telephone Numbers	2	
Temporary Service	2	
Terminal Loop - See WN U-16	10	
Termination Liability	2	
Termination of Services - By Telephone Company	2	
Termination of Services - At Customer's Request	2	
Toll Service, Message - See Washington Catalog for Competitively Classified Intrastate Services		
Transfer Service	17	
Tribal Link Up	2	(M)
Underground (Construction of Outside Plant Facilities)	2	
Vacation Service	10	
Versaline Centrex Service	18	

Wide Area Telephone Service (WATS) - See Washington Catalog for Competitively Classified Intrastate Services

(M) Material relocated from Sheet 4.

(N)

Effective: April 1, 2012

Effective: December 23, 2010

## Section 2 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **RULES AND REGULATIONS**

#### **Table of Contents**

		<u>Sheet</u>
A.	Application	1
B.	Definitions	2
C.	General Regulations	13
	Establishment and Furnishing of Services.	13
	Late Payment Charge	19
	Discontinuance of Service	19
	Abuse or Fraudulent Use of Service	20
	Resale of Service	21
	Telephone Numbers	21
	Directories	22
	Obligation of Company	23
	Customer Premises Inside Wire (CPIW)	30
	Demarcation Point	31
	Temporary Service or Speculative Projects	35
	Lifeline/Washington Telephone Assistance Program (WTAP)	37
	Native American Lifeline	44
	Extension of Service	46
	Construction of Outside Plant Facilities	55
	Slamming	61
	Termination Liability	62

### Section 3 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### PROMOTIONS AND MARKET RESEARCH PROGRAMS

#### Table of Contents

		<u>Shee</u>
A.	Special Promotions	1
B.	Promotions	2

### Section 4 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **NETWORK ACCESS SERVICES**

		<u>Sheet</u>
Netw	vork Access Services	1
A.	GeneralConditions	1
B.	Conditions	2
	Measured Usage Rates	2
	Term Commitment Options	6
	Chelan Supplemental Service Area (SSA)	
C.	Service Availability	8
D.	Local Exchange Listings	18
E.	Local Exchange Listings	36
Publi	ic Access Line (PAL) Service	43
Coin	Line Service	46

# Section 5 Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 1 Canceling Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **SERVICE CHARGES**

		<u>Sheet</u>	
A.	General	1	
B.	Application of Service Charges	3	
C.	Rates and Charges	7	
D.	Tribal Link Up	8	(C)

Effective: December 23, 2010

## Section 6 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES**

Enhand	ced Call Forwarding
A.	General
B.	Description of Service
C.	Definitions
D.	Regulations
E.	Rates and Charges
Calling	Services
Α.	General
B.	Conditions
C.	Feature Descriptions
D.	Rates and Charges
E.	Flexible Packaging
F.	150 Satellite Channel Programming PAC
G.	Features plan - Business
Remot	e Call Forwarding (RCF) Service
Α.	General
B.	Conditions
C.	Rates and Charges
ReDire	ct Service
A.	General
B.	Conditions
C.	Definitions
D.	Feature Descriptions
E.	Application of Rates
F.	Rates and Charges

## Section 7 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **DIGITAL SERVICES**

		<u>Sheet</u>
Digital Cha	nnel Service	1
A. B. C. D.	General Conditions Definitions Rates	1 3 16 17
Switched D	ata Service	23
A. B. C. D. E.	General Conditions Definitions Features Rates	23 24 29 31 37
ISDN - Prin	nary Rate Interface (PRI)	. 43
A. B. C. D.	General Conditions Definitions Rates	. 44 . 57
Digital (ISD	N) Single Line Services	. 71
A. B. C. D. E.	General Conditions Features MBKS Basic Service Rates	. 71 . 82 . 88

# Section 7 Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 2 Canceling Table of Contents Original Sheet 2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **DIGITAL SERVICES**

		<u>Sheet</u>	
DS1 Cyber Se	rvice	96	
A.	General	96	
B.	Digital Architecture	97	
C.	Definitions		
D.	Regulations		
E.	Application of Rates		
F.	Rates and Charges		
Flexible Digita	Channel Service	102	(T)
A.	General	102	
B.	Conditions	104	
C.	Rate Regulations	107	
D.	Rates and Charges		
Fiber Connec	t Service	112	(T)
A.	General	112	
B.	Conditions		
C.	Description		
D.	Rates		
Digital Data S	Service	123	

Effective: February 26, 2011

### WN U-17 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

# Section 8 Table of Contents 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet 1 Canceling Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### PACKAGED SERVICES

CUSTOM LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE		<u>Sheet</u>	(T)	
A.	General	1		
B.	Service Options	2		
	Basic Standard Services	2		
	Selectable Standard Services	3		
	Optional Services	4		
C.	Conditions	4		
D.	Feature Descriptions	8		
E.	Rates	18		
LOCAL PACKAGES				
A.	General	22		
B.	Services	22		
C.	Conditions	23		
D.	Rates	23		

# Section 9 Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 1 Canceling Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES

			Sheet	
Local	Opera	ator Services	1	
	Α.	General	1	
	B.	Conditions	2	
	C.	Rates and Charges	3	
Call R	Referral	Service	4	
	Α.	General	4	
	B.	Service Description	4	
	C.	Conditions.	5	
	D.	Application of Rates	5	
	E.	Rates and Charges	6	
Local	Directo	ory Assistance Service	7	
	A.	General	7	
	B.	Conditions	7	
	C.	Rates and Charges	8	
Direct	ory As	sistance Plus	9	(T)
	A.	General	9	
	B.	Conditions	9	

## Section 9 Table of Contents Original Sheet 2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES

		Sheet
National Di	rectory Assistance/Customer Name and Address Service	10
Α.	General	10
В.	Conditions	10
Directory L	istings	11
Α.	General	11
B.	Conditions	11
C.	Rates and Charges	15
Special Te	lephone Numbers	16
Α.	General	16
B.	Conditions	16
C.	Rates and Charges	16

# Section 10 Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 1 Canceling Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **GENERAL SERVICES**

		<u>Sheet</u>
Outaoina C	all Restrict Service	
A.	General	1 (T)
В.	Conditions	1
C.	Description	4
D.	Rates	5
PAL Call Re	estriction Service	
A.	General	7
В.	Conditions	7
C.	Description	9
D.	Rates	10
Billed Numb	er Screening Service (BNS)	
Α.	General	11
В.	Conditions	11
C.	Rates and Charges	12
Direct Inwai	d Dialing Service (formerly GTE)	
Α.	General	13
В.	Conditions	14
C.	Rates	16
Direct Inwar	d Dialing Service (formerly Contel)	
Α.	General	17
В.	Conditions	17
C.	Rates	19
Extended B	asic Referral	
Α.	General	20
В.	Conditions	20
C.	Rates	20
Direct Inwa	rd - Outward Dialing Service (DIOD)	21
A.	General	21
В.	Conditions	21
C.	Rates	23

## Section 10 Table of Contents Original Sheet 2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **GENERAL SERVICES**

_		<u>Shee</u>
	Alerting System	
Α.	General	24
В.	Conditions	24
C.	Rates	26
Foreign Exc	hange Service (formerly Contel)	
Ă.	General	27
B.	Conditions	28
C.	Rates	31
Foreign Exc	hange Service (formerly GTE)	
A.	General	36
В.	Conditions	37
C.	Rates	40
Special Billing	ng Number Service	
Α.	General	46
В.	Conditions	46
C.	Rates	46
Telecommu	nications Service Priority (TSP) System	
Α.	General	47
B.	Conditions	48
C.	Rates	53
Vacation Se	antico.	
A.	General	55
A. B.	Conditions	55 55
Б. С.		55
	Application of Rates	
D.	Rates	55
Suspension	Service	
A.	General	57
B.	Conditions	57
C.	Rates	57

Effective: December 23, 2010

## Section 10 Table of Contents Original Sheet 3

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **GENERAL SERVICES**

		Sheet
Connectio	on with Miscellaneous Common Carriers	
Α.	General	58
В.	Conditions	58
C.	Rates	58
Alarm Sig	nal Transport Service	
Α.	General	59
B.	Conditions	59
C.	Description	62
D.	Rates	63
Line Hunt	and Stop Hunt Services	
A.	General	64
B.	Conditions	64
C.	Rates	65
Reserve 7	Felephone Numbers	
A.	General	66
B.	Conditions	66
C.	Rates	66
Tax Adjus	etments	
A.	General	67
B.	Conditions	68
C.	Rates	69
Combinat	ion Main Service	
A.	General	76
B.	Conditions	76
C.	Rates	76

## Section 10 Table of Contents Original Sheet 4

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### **GENERAL SERVICES**

#### Table of Contents

		<u>Sheet</u>
Business Dial	In Service	
A.	General	77
В.	Conditions	77
C.	Rates	77
Detailed Billing		
Α.	General	78
В.	Conditions	78
C.	Rates	79
Summary Billi	na Sanjira	
A.	General	80
В.	Conditions	80
С.	Rates	82
0.	Nutos	0Z
Off Premises	Extension (OPX) Service	
Α.	General	83
B.	Conditions	83
C.	Rates	85
Private Line Non-Digital Service		86
•	Receiving Service	
Α.	General	87
В.	Conditions	87
C.	Rates	87
Custom Redir	ect Service	
Α.	General	88
В.	Regulations	88
C.	Application of Rates	96
D.	Rates	100
Business Traf	fic Study Service	
A.	General	103
В.	Description	103
C.	Conditions	104
D.	Application of Rates	104
Ē.	Rates and Charges	105
	<u>-</u>	

Effective: February 26, 2011

# Section 11 Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 1 Canceling Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CUSTOMIZED MULTI-LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE /DIGITAL (ISDN) CUSTOMIZED MULTI-LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE (T)

		<u>Sheet</u>	
Custo	mized Multi-line Telephone Service/Digital (ISDN) Customized Multi-line Telephone Service		(T)
A.	General	1	
B.	Conditions	2	
C.	Features	19	
D.	Rates	79	
E.	Subscriber Line Charge/Subscriber Line Credit	102	
F.	Customer Moves and Changes (CMAC)	103	
G.	Station Message Detail Recording (SMDR)	106	
Multilo	cation Customized Multi-line Telephone Service		(T)
A.	General	109	
B.	Conditions	109	
C.	Definitions	113	
D.	Rates	115	

### Section 12 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### E9-1-1 EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICE

Enhai	nced Emergency Number Service - E9-1-1	<u>Sheet</u>
A.	General	. 1
B.	Applicability	. 1
C.	Territory	. 1
D.	Acronyms and Definitions	. 2
	1. Acronyms	
E.	Rules and Regulations	. 16
	1. General	19 20
F.	Customer Obligation	. 23
G.	Liability	. 25
Н.	Description of Service	27
	Enhanced 9-1-1 Service      Disaster Recovery	

Effective: December 23, 2010

#### Section 12 Table of Contents Original Sheet 2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### E9-1-1 EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICE

Enh	anced I	Emergency Number Service - E9-1-1	<u>Sheet</u>
l.	Serv	ice Rate Elements	. 31
	1.	Automatic Location Identification (ALI) Database Administration	. 31
	2.	ALI (ALI) Storage/Processing Dual Mode	. 31
	3.	ALI (ALI) Storage/Processing Single Mode	. 33
	4.	ALI (ALI) Port for PSAPs	. 33
	5.	Dual Mode Selective Routing	. 34
	6.	Single Mode Selective Routing	. 35
	7.	Selective Router Port	
	8.	Trunking	. 36
	9.	Disaster Recovery	. 38

### Section 13 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### ENHANCED SERVICE PROVIDERS (ESPs) SERVICES

		Shee
A.	General	1
B.	Conditions	1
C.	Definitions	5
D.	Rates	9

# Section 14 Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 1 Canceling Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

CUSTOMER REWARDS PROGRAM
--------------------------

		<u>Sheet</u>	
Α.	Business Rewards Program	1	(T)

## Section 15 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### 811 DIALING SERVICE

		Sheet
A.	General	1
B.	Regulations	1
C.	Rates	3

Effective: December 23, 2010

## Section 16 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### COMPETITIVE RESPONSE

#### Table of Contents

		Shee
A.	Business Customer Incentive Program	1
B.	Residence Customer Incentive Program	3
C.	Residence Reconnect Offer	5

## Section 17 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS (GRANDFATHERED)

#### Table of Contents

		<u>Sheet</u>
Cusi A. B. C. D.	tom Calling Services General Conditions Feature Descriptions Rates and Charges	1 1 1 3
Frac A. B. C. D.	tional T1 (FT1) Service General Conditions Description Rates	7 7 12 13
Digit A. B.	ral (ISDN) Single Line Services Features Rates	16 19
	grated Services Digital Network (ISDN) tal (ISDN) Primary Rate Interface (PRI) Definitions Rates	20 20
Multi A. B. C. D.	-Media Data Service (MMDS) General Conditions Definitions Rates	21 21 25 28
Pack A. B. C. D.	ket Switching Network Services General Definitions Application of Rates Rates	29 30 32 33

## Section 17 Table of Contents Original Sheet 2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS (GRANDFATHERED)

		Sheet
Con A. B.	nmunity Volunteer Fire Reporting System General Rates	36 37
Digi A.	ital Data Service Rates	38
Fire A. B. C.	Reporting Service General Conditions Rates	39 39 40
Mile A. B. C.	eage (formerly GTE) General Conditions Rates	41 42 43
Mile A. B. C.	eage (formerly Contel) General Conditions Rates	44 44 45
Off A.	Premises Extension (OPX) Service (formerly GTE) Rates	47
Off I A.	Premises Extension (OPX) Service (formerly Contel) Rates	48
Priv A. B. C.	rate Line Burglar Alarm Service General Conditions Rates	49 49 49

Effective: February 26, 2011

# Section 17 Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 3 Canceling Table of Contents Original Sheet 3

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS (GRANDFATHERED)

	<u>Sheet</u>	
Private Line Service (formerly GTE) A. General	50	
Private Line Service (formerly Contel)  A. General  B. Conditions  C. Rates	51 51 52	
Telephone Answering Service A. General B. Conditions C. Rates	54 54 56	
Transfer Service A. General B. Conditions C. Rates	57 57 57	
Customized Multi-line Telephone Service /Digital (ISDN) Customized Multi-line Telephone Service A. Termination Liability B. Termination Liability Charge Formula C. Network Access Register - Rate D. Customer Moves and Changes (CMAC) E. Instant Call Accounting (ICA) F. X.25 Basic Package and X.25 Deluxe Package G. Automatic Call Distribution-Management Information System (acd-mis)	58 58 58 60 61 66 70 74	(T)

## Section 17 Table of Contents Original Sheet 4

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS (GRANDFATHERED)

#### **Table of Contents**

	Sheet
Private Switch (PS) 9-1-1 Service A. General B. Conditions C. Definitions D. Technical Specifications E. Application for Service F. Customer Obligations G. Liabilities H. Rates	86 87 90 92 92 93 96 98
Network Access Services A. General B. Conditions C. Rates	100 100 101
Public Access Line (PAL) Service A. General B. Conditions	104 104
Coin Line Service A. General B. Conditions	105 105
Custom Routing Service A. General B. Conditions C. Definitions D. Features E. Application of Rates F. Rates and Charges	106 107 111 114 115 119
Not Ready for Service Credit A. General B. Conditions	125 125

Effective: March 1, 2012

## Section 18 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1 Canceling

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### VERSALINE CENTREX SERVICE

(N)

	Table of Contents		
		Sheet	
Versa	ine Centrex Service		
A.	General	1	
B.	Versaline Centrex Service Arrangements	2	
C.	Terms and Conditions	2	
D.	Definitions	2	
E.	Rates and Charges	2	
F.	Telephone Numbers and Facilities Reserved For Future Use	2	(N)